Public Document Pack

Havering

ALTBERTYR LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AKASH TANDOORI

AGENDA
Thursday Council Chamber -
10.30 am 7 February 2013 Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2
COUNCILLORS:

Peter Gardner (Chairman)
Denis Breading
Frederick Thompson

For information about the meeting please contact:
Grant Soderberg Tel: (01708 433091)
e-mail: grant.soderberg@havering.gov.uk




Licensing Sub-Committee, 7 February 2013

AGENDA ITEMS

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND ANNOUNCEMENT OF SUBSTITUTE
MEMBERS

(if any) - receive
2 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTS

Members are invited to disclose any pecuniary interest in any of the items on the
agenda at this point of the meeting.

Members may still disclose any pecuniary interest in an item at any time prior to the
consideration of the matter.

3 CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENT

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

4  REPORT OF THE CLERK (Pages 1 - 8)
5  REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER (Pages 9 - 46)

Application for a variation to a premises licence for Akash Tandoori, 185 High Street,
Hornchurch.

lan Buckmaster
Committee Administration & Member Support
Manager



Agenda Iltem 4

%%Havennq
LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

7 February 2013

Subject Heading: Procedure for the Hearing:
Licensing Act 2003

Report Author and contact details: Grant Soderberg — Committee Officer
01708 433091

grant.soderberg

Members are advised that, when considering an application to vary a
premises licence, the following options are available to them by virtue of the
Licensing Act 2003, Part 3, section 35, paragraphs 3 and 4.

"Where relevant representations are made, the authority must

(a) hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant
and each person who has made such representations agree that a
hearing is unnecessary, and

(b) having regard to the representations, take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

The steps are:
a) modify the conditions of the licence
b) reject the whole or part of the application

and for this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of
them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added."

The Sub-Committee will also wish to note that, if none of these steps is
required, the application must be granted.

Assuming that the Sub-Committee is satisfied that a hearing is required, then
the following procedural steps are recommended. The Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 will govern the arrangements for the hearing of
the application now under consideration. This report accords with the
requirements of that Act and the Regulations, and in particular Regulations
21-25 (procedure at the hearing).

c:\moderngov\Data\Agenda|temDocs\5\5\8\AloooosBﬁge rekz.doc



Licensing Sub-Committee: 7 February 2013

1. Membership of the Sub-Committee:

1.1

1.2

The Sub-Committee comprises three members of the Licensing
Committee, with a quorum of two members. Unless there are
objections, in the absence of three members, the hearing shall
proceed with the quorum of two.

A members of the Licensing Committee will be excluded from hearing

an application where he or she:

1.2.1 has considered an application in respect of the premises in the
previous 12 months as a Member of the Regulatory Services
Committee; or

1.2.2 is a Ward Councillor for the Ward in which the premises, subject
to the application, are located; or

1.2.3 is a Ward Councillor for a Ward which is likely to be affected by
the application or;

1.2.4 has a personal interest in the application.

2. Roles of other participants:

2.1

2.2

The Legal Advisor is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Legal
Advisor is to provide legal advice relating to the application and
submissions.

The Clerk is not a party to the hearing. The role of the Clerk is to record
the hearing and the decisions of the Sub-Committee, and ensure
efficient administration

3. Representation validation meeting:

3.1

3.2

Prior to this hearing, the Sub-Committee Chairman will have met the
Legal Advisor and/or Clerk to determine whether further clarification is
required of any issues contained in the application or any
representation.

During this preliminary meeting no decision will have been made or
discussion held regarding the substantive merits of the application or
representations.

4. Location and facilities:

41

4.2

All hearings will be heard at the Havering Town Hall unless otherwise
directed.

Interpreters will be provided by the Council on request, provided notice
is given at least five working days before the hearing.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee: 7 February 2013

5. Notification of attendance:

5.1

The Chairman will enquire of the parties who is in attendance and the
parties will indicate their names (and, where relevant, whom they
represent). A register will be circulated before the commencement of
the hearing on which the applicant, his/her advisers and companions
and all interested parties (and/or their representatives) will be asked to
record their attendance.

6. Procedural matters:

6.1

6.2

Prior to the commencement of the hearing, the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will orally inform the parties whether their applications to
have certain people attend the hearing (e.g. witnesses) have been
granted or refused. Note this relates to people other than those
attending on behalf of a party in the capacity as a representative of the

party.

Prior to the commencement of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub-
Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing. This
will normally be as follows:

Introduction of the application:

The Licensing officer will outline:

e details of the application and relevant representations received from
the parties;

¢ relevant legislation ;

¢ relevant Licensing Policy; and

e the time limit in which the Council must reach a determination.

Documentary evidence:

e Documentary or other information in support of applications,
representations or notices should be provided to the Clerk of the
Sub-Committee at least 5 clear working days before the hearing. If
this information is produced at the hearing it will only be taken into
account by the Sub-Committee if the Sub-Committee and all the
parties consent to its submission. Permission to have this
information included in the hearing should be requested at the
beginning of the hearing before any oral submissions have been
made.

e Statements made by people in support of a party’s representation
who are not present at the hearing, must be signed by the maker,
dated and witnessed by another person. The statement must also
contain the witness’s full name and occupation.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee: 7 February 2013

Representations:

e The chairman will invite each of the parties at the hearing or their
representative sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call
any person/s to whom permission has been granted to appear.
Each party will be allowed a maximum period of 10 minutes in
which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his/her
behalf.

e This 10 minute period is where each party has the opportunity to
orally address the Sub-Committee and clarify any points in which
the Sub-Committee has sought clarification prior to the hearing.
This 10 minute period should be uninterrupted unless a member of
the Sub-Committee or Legal Advisor considers that the speaker is
making submissions that are irrelevant, frivolous or vexatious.

e Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of any party, at
any time during the proceedings. Time taken in dealing with a
Member’s question will not be taken into account in determining the
length of time available to the party in question to make their
representation.

The sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the

Sub-Committee will normally be in the order of:
e the Chief Officer of Police;

the Fire Authority;

the Health and Safety at Work Enforcing Authority;

the Local Planning Authority;

the Local environmental Health Authority;

the Local Weights and Measures Authority;

the Authority Responsible for the Protection of Children from

Harm;

a navigation or other authority responsible for waterways; and

e any other party that has submitted representations in respect of
the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing
before the Sub-Committee;

e the party that has submitted the application, certificate, notice or
other matter appearing before the Sub-Committee.

At the discretion of the Sub-Committee the above order may be varied.
Cross-Examination:

Where witnesses have been permitted by the Sub-Committee to speak
at the hearing on behalf of a party, permission must be sought from the
Sub-Committee before another party can ask the witness questions.
This process of questioning is normally referred to as cross-
examination. The Sub-Committee will allow cross-examination only

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee: 7 February 2013

where it is necessary to assist it in considering the representations or
application.

Relevance:

Information submitted at the hearing must be relevant to the
applications, representations, or notice and the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Chairman of the Sub-Committee is entitled to
exclude any information it considers to be irrelevant whether presented
in written or oral form. The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

The prevention of public nuisance; and
The protection of children from harm.

7. Failure of parties to attend the hearing:

71

If a party, who has not given prior notice of his/her intention not to
attend the hearing, is absent from the hearing the Sub-Committee may
either adjourn the hearing or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.
Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the Sub-
Committee will still consider the application, representation or notice
submitted by that party.

8. Adjournments and extension of time:

8.1

The Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a specified date or
extend a notice period except where it must make a determination
within certain time limits in the following specific applications:

e Applications for conversion of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

e Applications for variation of existing licences where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application first being received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications for conversion of existing club certificates where the
Sub-Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being granted;

Page 5



Licensing Sub-Committee: 7 February 2013

e Applications for variation of existing club certificates where the Sub-
Committee must make a determination within 2 months of the
application being first received. In default of a decision being made
the application will be treated as being rejected;

e Applications made by holders of justices’ licences for personal
licences must be determined within 3 months of the application first
being received. In default of a decision not being made within this
period the application will be treated as being granted;

e Review of premises licences following closure orders where the
Sub-committee must make a determination within 28 days of
receiving notice of the closure order.

9. Sub-Committee’s determination of the hearing:

9.1 At the conclusion of the hearing the Sub-Committee will deliberate in
private accompanied by the Clerk and the Legal Advisor who will be
available to assist the Sub-Committee with any legal problems but will
not participate in any decision making of the Sub-Committee.

9.2 The Sub-Committee will normally make its determination and
announce its decision at the end of the hearing.

9.3  Where all parties have notified the Sub-Committee that a hearing is not
required the Sub-Committee must make its determination within 10
working days of being given notice that the hearing is not required.

10.Power to exclude people from hearing:

10.1 The public are entitled to attend the hearing as spectators. However,
the Sub-Committee may exclude any person from the hearing including
any person assisting or representing a party where:

e it considers that the public interest would be best served by
excluding the public or the individual person from the hearing; or

e that person is behaving in a disruptive manner. This may include a
party who is seeking to be heard at the hearing. In the case where a
party is to be excluded, the party may submit to the Sub-Committee
in writing any information which they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave the hearing.

11.Recording of proceedings:

11.1 A written record of the hearing will be produced and kept for 6 years
from the date of the determination of the hearing.

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee: 7 February 2013

12.Power to vary procedure:
12.1 The Sub-committee may depart from following any of the procedures

set out in this document if it considers the departure to be necessary in
order to consider an application, notice or representation.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



_ Agenda Iltem 5
Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

LICENSING REPORT
SUB-COMMITTEE

7 February 2013

Subject Heading: Vary premises licence for Akash Tandoori
185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Report Author and contact details: Paul Campbell — Licensing Officer
01708 432777
licensing@havering.gov.uk

This application for a variation to a premises licence is made by Mr Irshadur
Rahman under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. The application was
received by Havering’s Licensing Authority on 19" December 2012.

Geographical description of the area and description of the building
The premises are a single unit mid terrace venue with a restaurant on the ground
floor.

The premises are located on the north side of High Street Hornchurch at the
junction with Station Lane, all the surrounding premises are shops or businesses
on the ground floor many have residential property above. Akash restaurant has a
residential flat above it. Most other premises within the area are residential.

There are good public transport links to this part of the borough; there is a mini cab
office nearby and the premise is within easy walking distance of Hornchurch
Underground station.

The premises are situated in St Andrews Ward and as such is listed in the
Havering Licensing Policy cumulative impact area.

A map of the area is attached to assist the committee.

The premises have been of concern to the Licensing Authority in relation to
unlicensed activity which resulted in Licensing Officer Paul Jones issuing a warning
letter on 12" November 2012 (copy attached) and a second on 19" November
2012 (copy attached). The premises failed a test purchase selling alcohol and late
night refreshment to Mr Jones on 25™ November at 00.25hrs which has resulted in
a pending prosecution of the venue for unlicensed activity.

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee, 7\" February 2013

Since this date the premises have applied for four Temporary Event Notices
(TENs) amounting to 16 days

19/12/12 — 24/12/12 to 00.00hrs,

26/12/12 — 1/1/13 to 00.00hrs,

11/1/13 — 12/1/13 to 01.00hrs and

18/1/13 — 19/1/13 to 01.00hrs.

Details of the application

The current licence is for

Supply of Alcohol (on supply only)

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 10:00hrs 00:00hrs
Sunday 12:00hrs 23:30hrs
Variation applied for:

Live Music

Day Start Finish
Monday to Saturday 10:00hrs 00:00hrs
Sunday 12:00hrs 23:30hrs
Recorded Music, Supply of Alcohol

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 10:00hrs 00:30hrs
Friday and Saturday 10:00hrs 01:30hrs
Sunday 12:00hrs 23:30hrs
Late Night Refreshment

Day Start Finish
Monday to Thursday 23:00hrs 00:30hrs
Friday and Saturday 23:00hrs 01:30hrs
Sunday 23:00hrs 23:30hrs

Seasonal variations
There are no seasonal variations attached to this application.

Non-standard timings

The Non-Standard Timings applied for relate to all authorised licensable activities
and ask to be licensed from the start of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the
end of permitted hours on New Years Day. On Christmas Eve and Boxing Day
except where they fall on a Friday or Saturday and the Sunday of each Bank
Holiday weekend an additional hour for all licensed activities.

Page 10



Licensing Sub-Committee, 7\" February 2013

Comments and observations on the application

The applicant acted in accordance with premises licence regulations 25 and 26
relating to the advertising of the application. The required newspaper
advertisement was installed in the Yellow Advertiser on Wednesday 26" December
2012.

Summary
There was one valid representation against this application from interested parties.

There were three representations against this application from responsible
authorities.

Details of representations
Valid representations may only address the following licensing objectives:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm
Public safety

Interested parties’ representations
The representation from the interested party falls mainly under the headings of
crime and disorder and the protection of children from harm.

Responsible Authorities’ representations
The responsible authorities outline the points they wish the Licensing Sub-
Committee to consider.

There were no representations from the following responsible authorities:
The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

The Health & Safety Enforcing Authority

The Trading Standards Service

Planning Control & Enforcement

Children & Families Service

Health Service

Page 11



‘puane 03 pa1oadxa
Jaquinu a4} Je)s aseald ‘owin suo Aue je saspwaad oy puspe 03 pajoadxa
ore ojdoad a1ou 10 ()((°S et UeOW PINOM UoNeLIEA Pasodoid mok Iy

"NOLLVIYVA 9HL OL F1INAIHIS

DONILYYAdO FHL NI 4SOdO¥d HSOHL A9 LNHWHOV TdHY 2 FONADIT INTHIND THL
40 T XANNY WO¥ (¥ OL | AI¥F9NNN) SNOLLIANOD ONILSIXH 1TV 40 TVAOWHY HHLL (8
"SHLLIALLOY QASNADIT TTV Y04 ¥NOH

TYNOILIAAY NV ANANHdM AVAITOH INVE HOVA A0 AVANNS HHL ANV AVAINLYS
YO AVANIA NO TTVd ATHIL TITHM LdIOXT AVA DNIXO0d % JAT SYINLSIMHO NO (L
AVA SUVAA MAN NO SYNOH AHLLIANYAD A0 ANT FHL OL JAH SIVAA MAN NO S¥NOH
ALLIANAL A0 LMV.LS HH.L WO SHLLIALLDY A THVSNADITA4SRIOHLNY T1V Y04 (9
00°00 AVANNS

0020 AVAINLYS % AV

00'10 AVASYNHL OL AVANOW

{(aordad NOLLAWNSNOD V dAIAO¥d

0L SV 0S) SMOTIOA SV 44 OL DI'TdNd gHL O.L 4SOTO SHSINHId FHL ¥NOH JHL (§
0£°€2 0L 00T AVANNS

0€£'10 OL 0001 AVAINLYS % AVALId

0€°00 OL 0001 AVASYNHL OL AVANOW

:SMOTIOA SV DISNN AIA¥00aY AaV Ol (¢

0£€2 0L 002 AVANNS

0000 OL 0001 AVAUNLYS OL AVANOW

{(ASTATYd STHL OL A'lddV

T10T LDV JISNA HAI'T HHL 40 SNOISIAOYA dHL) SMOTIOA SV DISNIA AAI'TAAV OL (€
0€'€2 OL 00°€T AVANNS

0€'T0 OL 00°€C AVAINLYS ¥ AVATAA

0£°00 OL 00°€Z AVASYNHL OL AVANOW

:SMOTIOA SV SHSINAYA dHL

440 YO NO NOLLINNSNOD ¥O4 INTFWHSTIAT THDIN H1LV'T 40 NOISIAOUd HHL adV OL (T
0€'€2 0L 0021 AVANNS

0€'10 OL 0001 AVAANLVS 2 AVALdd

0£°00 OL 0001 AVASYNHL OL AVANOW

44 OL TOHODTV A0 A'TVS dHL Y04 S¥NOH AALLIANA THL ANALXH OL (1

: Q20U mo:mﬁmzw 298 ww.mo_n_v uonenea ﬁemcncﬁ— 9} JO d.uAn)su Iy} %EO_.:— AQLIISIP ISLId

el lr e lr ]
AAAA WA ad

({199]J9 93{E) 0} UOTJELIEA O]} JUEM NOA O SJEp JBYM WO )0 J]

ON.
| SOA X 21q1ssod se uoos se 109559 aAey 0} uoneLea pesodoid ayy Juem nok o

ojerdosdde se o ases[d

UONRLIBA - € B J

SX¢ LA | apoaisod | HOMNHONMOH | Um0} 1504

SXE 1T

XdsSd
‘HOMNHONYOH ssaIppe sostwaxd woiy
‘LAALS HOTH VS81 | 1ua1a3ip i ssoippe regsod juauny
(reuondo) ssaippe [reW-7

Ioquinu suoydsysy
10€1U00 dwmkeq

spresop Jueaddy — 7 1ieg

A 000223 sastuoid JO SnJeA 9qealel dI)SaWOP-UON

$298St 80LLO (Kue y1) sostwad je soqunu duoyda[dL,

SX¢ TN Ap0d3s0d HOYNHONIOH Umo} 1804

‘SX€ TTNY

XaSSEN|

‘HOYNHONIORY

‘LHTYLS HOIH $81

‘TI00ANY.L HS V31 vAD

uonydriosap Jo sousIsjor deur £oAms S0UBUPIO “OUOU JI IO sostuiold Jo ssaippe _ﬁmoh\. ")
13

s[reja(q sostwuIg — T -.EDI

091200
13QUEnU JIUIDN| SISTWALJ

MO[q T }Aeg Ul paquIdsap sastmaxd o3 10§ €007 1OV
SUISUIII] 3Y) JO € UO(IIS JIPUN DU sIsturdAd € Axea oy Adde “xopjoy 92usd1] sasyurdad o) Surq
(ruwonddp Jo (s)awunu 425U])

NVINHVY dNAVHSEL 4N 1

*spI00a1 no£ 1oy wioj pajerduios ayy yo Adoo © doay 03 ysim Kewt nox
*ATes5309U J1 190U [RUOTIPPe 95 "UI YOB[q Ul USHLIM PUR $3X0q
oY) SPISUL 218 SISMSUR JN0K 181} SINSUD S350 [[B U] 'sfeyde 00]q ut A[qI39] a11im asgo[d pusy Aq WO SIY}

Sunojdwioo o1e No£ J| ‘WHIOJ 9Y} JO PUS SY} B SIJ0U DUEPINT By} Pedl aseojd uuog styy Sunerdwod alojey

LSUIA SNOLLDNWISNI ONIMOTIOH HHL AVII ASVA'Td

€007 39V Suisuodry o) Jopun 30udd] sastwaxd e L1ea 0y uonedddy

uoz J3ael
CEVNEE!

ondo) sequuinu eouaissel sy pue Ajioyine Buisuedl jueAsjes jo Sseippe pue aweu Lasu(]




ung
LN

(¢ a10u ouepI3 praa aseayd) I5T] d5E3[d T3]

AU} UO ULM|0D 31 UT PajSI] 2SO} 0] SatlT) JUSI3JJIP J& SAB[d JO 90URUILIO 1A

3} 10] SosTwaId 3U[} 350 0] pULIUT NOA AIdL A\ ~SHUILIT] PIEPUBIS UON A8 |
any,

(f 2100
aouepmn peat aseajd) SAE| POM
ang,
(¢ @jou soueping peas osea|d) SIT S[TEIAP JOUIT] SATS 9589 Uo]
| yog gsiug | amg | Aeq
[ S1I00PINO ©
(z20u | ajou soueping peas asesyd)
0 sio0pu] aoueping peas osea|d) §57 358a[d — (ioq 10 sioopino | sFurwr) pue sep piepuels
10 s1oopur a5e[d 3] Ae[d © jo asueuLiofiad agy [T skefq
v

OO0 00 x = 0O O

&ydde yey) e yon asedld

Al pue 7 %y saxoq ajaduwod sased jje uy

(r xoq ur [ “sak Supya1 J1) [OYOIIE JO [TE)3T Aq I[ES

(1 xoq 1 [y ‘sak Fupjon J1) JUSWYSIIT TYBIU JIL] JO UOISIAOL]

Page 13

(H x0q ut 1|y *sa£ Fupyon Ji)
(8) 10 (3) (o) ungum Surpre; yeyy o) vondudsap epuns g jo Fuiypiue

(y
() xoqg ui [j1 *saf Bupjon 1) eouep jo seouewopad (3

(4 x0q ut [y sak Fupan J1) 21SNW PAPIONI ()

(a1 x0q ut 1y “sak Buppn i) sisnw oy (2

(€1 x0q ui |1y *sak Supyon Ji) Juswurensus Suipsaim 1o Suixoq  (p
(D xoq ut |1y ‘sak Bupjan j1) siuaaa Sunods sooput (9

(g x0q ut iy ‘saf Suppon g swiy - (q

(v xoq u [y ‘sof uryon ji) skeid (e

JUDIUIELIO)UA PA)E[NBal JO UOISIACL]

‘[nyssasons st Area 0) uolyesijdde

sy J1 aSueypd o} 19algns aq pnom YpIYM mojeq anpatas SunesadQ 2 Jo sied asoyy a1a1dwod ases|d

anpaypg SunetadQ) ¢ 1eg




A= "ha §

ung
1es
Hd
(s oy0u aouepIn3 pear oseayd) ISTj 9seo[d
Y[ 211 U0 UN[03 3L} U PaiSI| 25011 0] SoUf} JUSIaIJIp 18 SIU9AD suniods
any g,
oM
(¢ o10U 20UEPING
peax oseafd) §1U0AS SUTII0AS JOOPUT 10] SUONRLIEA [BUOSBIS AUE 0je)S onj,
uo
ysig | ums | Leg

(¢ a10u douepIng peaa osea[d) S[TeIap JoULINY 9ATS 9Sea]d

©

aj0u souepIng peor asead)
s3urum pue skep piepuels
sjuaAd Funods Toopu]

J

unsg
—
d
18
(s 210u souepms peas oseayd) IsI] a583[d (Tt
/3] 9L U0 N[00 OL[) U1 Pajsi] 50Y) 0F SaLT} JUSISJFIp T8 ST jo uoniqiqya Al
31[j 10j SasIWaId oL} 350 0] PUSIUT NOA DIDAY SSUILIT] PIEPUE]S UON g
anuyp,
(¢ ®30u souepingd
peaz ases)d) ST[Y JO GORIQIXa SU) J0] SUOTEIIEA [eUOSEss AUE o781 PaM
ang,
(¢ a10u oouepnd pesi oses[d) 3157 S[FEISp ISOYMITY SATS 358I[d UoW
O tog ysiud | peis | Aeg
O sl00pINO ©
(zaou | ojou dduRpING peal oses|d)
| sio0pu| ‘soueping peox aseafd) Yo1} osead — (j0q J0 5100pMO | sSurwy pue skep prepuelg
J0 SI00PUT 39%[d S3e} SuY JO UOHIqIXa 3y} [IIM sty
g




"SHILIALLOV A9SNAOI'T

0€°€T
TI1V J40d YNOH TVYNOILIAAY NV ANIMH9M AVAI'TIOH JINVE
HOVH 40 AVANNS HHL ANV AVAANLYS 30 AVARd NO T1v4 00°C1 ung
ATHL TIHHM 1dIOXT AVA HDNIXO0E % AT SYIALLSTIHO NO (T :
"AVA SAVHA MEN NO SYNOH QILLIANAd A0 | 0000
(N4 HL OL AT SYVIA MAN NO SYNOH (A LLIANAd 4O LIV.LS 0001 o
HHL WO¥A SHILIALLDV ATdVSNADIT AISIOHLAY TTV ¥O0.I (1 ®s
(s 910u oouepm3 peas ases[d) ISI[ asea[d 3Jo[ Y} U0 00°00
UTN[0J 3Y) UI PAISI[ ISOT[) 0} ST} JUIIIYJIP J€ JISTIW JAI[ JO SOUCUII0JId
21[) 10] SoSTUIOAd 3]} 98N 0] PUIJUT NOA JIIYAY SOUIUIT) PICPUE)S UON 00°01 T
00°00
0001 any,
HNON 00°00
(¥ 910U doURPING prOI
aseo[d) SIS JAT[ JO 99UBULIO}I9d 31[) 10] SUOTJELIEA [GUOSEIS AUT 9JUIS 00°01 PaM
00°00
00°01 anjp,
(00°€T 200°01 NHAMLAE ATddV Z10T 00700
1DV DISNIAN ATT HILL 0 SNOISIAO¥d JHL) SONd ‘SLSLLIAV O'10S
(€ 10U douepIng pear osea[d) IT3Y S[TEJOP JOYIINY OAIS ISEI[J 00701 UON
O yog ysur,| =TS Aeq
] s100pINQ ©
(z @10u 9oueprn3d peas | ojou eouepmd pear aseayd)
X s100pU oseo]d) o1 osea[d — [)0q 10 S.I00pJN0 10 S100puT | s3ujw} pue skep plepuels
33e[d 3y e) JISnuI JAT[ JO JouBULIO)Iad ) [[IAN JISNUI AT
a

L0
—
ung
D
E%a i
(s 10u 9ouepng peal osead) ST[ 95ea] =
U} U0 Uwn[0o o4y U PaJSI| 950U} O] Sl JUAISJIP 18 JHOWUTEIIa]US SUT[ISTIM
10 SUIX0Q 10} SosTwaId U3 9SM 0 PUAJUT N0A DI\ "SSUIWIT PIEPUBIS UON 1y
nyL
(¢ 9jou ouepm3 peas
oseo|d) JUBWIUIEIIAIUS SUI[ISAIM JO JUIX0q J0] SUONBLIEA [BUOSESS AUE OIBIS pom
ong,
(¢ 910u douepIng peas aseajd) 13T S[TEIAP JOYLINJ SATS 9SEI[J uop
| yog ystuty ueg Leq
(9
] SI00PINO 10U soueping pes asesyd)
(z ojou aouepm3 | sSurwum pue sLep prepuelg
] sioopuy | Pee19sed[d) STy 85ea[d — (1oq 10 SI00PINO J0 SIOOPUT SJUSTIUTELIONID
39e[d ae] JUSUWIUTEHSUS SUIISaIA JO JUIKOq U7 [[TAL Surpsaim 1o Furxog

a




"SHLLIAILDV AASNHOI'T

ung
res
(G o10u oourpINg pear osead) JSI[ ISE]

U0 UWN[0D 3Y) Ul PI)SI| 9SO} 0} SO} JUOIIJIP J€ OUED JO SOUBWI0LID
31} 10} SosTma.Id o1]) as1 0} PUIIUI NOA DIIAL SSUIUI PIEPUE)S UGN A%
JayL

(¢ 910U douepINg

peai ases]d) IOUEp JO odueur10J13d oY) 10§ SUONEIICA [BUOSEIS AUE 0JE)S POM
any,
(¢ 910u 2ouepmMS pear asea|d) 3I3Y S[1¥IIP JOYIANY IAIS 9SBIJ UOJAl
| mog ysmng [ peis [ Aeg
O SI00PINQO ©

(z 90u oouepingd
0 s100pu] peau asea|d) 31 9seajd — y30q 10 SI0OPINO 10
SI00pUT 99e[d 93[€) JOUED JO IIUEWLIONd oY) [IIAL

9jou oouepm3 pear ases|d)
s3uiumn pue skep prepuels
22UEP JO SADUBULIOLIdJ

0¢'eT
TTV 404 4NOH TYNOILIAAY NV ANEMEIM AVAITOH JINVE
HOVH 40 AVANNS HHL ANV AVAANLYS ¥0 AVARdd NO T1vd 001 ::m
AHHL HYdHM LdHOXH AVA ONIXOH % AH SYINLSRIHD NO (T :
"AVA SAVAA MAN NO SYNOH AALLIAYAd 40 | 0¢'10
(aNA JHL OL dAd SYVAA AAN NO SYNOH A4 LLINYAd 40 LAV.LS 0001 .
HHIL WO¥A SALLIALLOY A TEVSNADI'T AASROHLAY TTV 04 (1 b C
(g a10u souepmn3 peas aseoyd) IST] 9sead 0€'T0 D.
/3] 9L U0 ULIN[od L) Ul PAJSI| 950} 0 SALUT) JUala]j1p J8 SISNil papiodal jo
Fuikeqd oy Joj SasTwdId 911 950 0] UL NOA JIOYAY SSUIN PIBPUEIS UON 0001 g
0€°00
00°01 nyJ,
ANON | 0€00
( o0u aouepINg
peai ases|d) dISNWw paplodal Jo Sulke[d a1 JOJ SUOIELIEA [BUOSEas AU JIe1S 00°01 POM
0£°00
0001 ang,
0€°00
S ON g9 TTIM FIFHI 'SAIV.L ANNOYDNDIVE SYIONIS ‘S.dD
(g o10u aouepIng peas oseofd) IS S[TRISP ISUIN] SAIS 9589[J 0001 UOJAL
O mog YSHL] wers Keq
O sI00pINQO (9
(z s1ou 2ouepms | ojou 9ouUEpmM3 pear ases[d)
X stoopuy peas aseayd) 57 asea[d — 10q 10 SIOOPINo Jo | sTurwn pue skep plepuels
9ISNW PapIoday

D

|




MHU = = |

ung
(s oj0u @ouepIngd peas aseayd)
N
31 10 SaSTWAAd 3} oSN 0] PUAJUL NOA DI AR SSUIT PAEPUE)S UON Teg—
[«
[«
I q
(¢ 910U doueping peas asedd)
TONATIdSIP TE[IWIS ¥ JO JUIUUIE)19)Ud 0] SUONELIEA [EHOSEIS AUE 9JE)S myg,
POM
(¢ o10u doueping peal aseojd) T3 S[TEJOP J0Y)INJ JAIS ISEA[J ang,
O wod
O SI00PINQO (g a10u wo
soueping peal oses]d) o1y asea[d — q30q IO SI00PINO
(| sroopuy 10 SI00pUT 20¥[d 9Y¥] JUSWUIE)INU ST [IIAN | YSIULd uels feq

'SHILIAILDV ASNHADIT 0€'€Z
T1V H0d d4NOH TVNOILIAAV NV ANTIITIM AVAT'TOH JINVE
HOVH JO AVANNS JHIL ANV AVRINLYS YO AVARLA NO TIVd 00°€T ung
AFHL TITHM LdFOXT AVA ONIXO0E % GAH SYIWLSTUHD NO (T =
"AVA SAVAA MAN NO SYNOH AILIIANAd 40 | 0E'T0
AN JHL OL AH SYVHA MAN NO SHNOH ALLINYEd 40 LIVLS 00°€Z 0
AHL WO¥A SHILTALLOV ATgVSNIOIT QISRIOHLNY TTV 0d (1 )
(s @10u 9ouepIng peal ases|d) JSIf oSea[d JJa] aY) U0 UWIN|0d oY) 0€'10
I Pajsi] 9501[) 0] ‘Sauil] JUAIOJJIP J€ JUOMIT[SAIJat )Y 61U )¢] JO UOISIAOL
I} 10§ SoSIaId 91]) 95N 0 PUIIUT NOA AIIAY SSUIUT) PIEPUE)S UON 00°€T g
0€°00
00°€T any,
ANON 0€°00
(4 o10u oouepIng pear ases]d)
JUSUIYSO.TJA.1 JYBIU 9) €] JO UOISIAOIA 91]) .10J SUOIJELIEA [CUOSEIS AUT IJEIS 00°€T PoM.
0€°00
00°€T ong,
TAVMV 3VL 0€°00
ANV INVINV.LSHY HHL NI INRA % dO0d LOH 4O NOISIAOYd
(¢ a10u oouepING peaJ oseId) 3137 S[IE)IP I9Y).IN) IAIS ASEIJ 00°¢T UO
[l mog yswrg [ weis | Aeq@
O SI00PINQ (©
(z 210U doueping pea: osea[d) | ojou eouepms peas osea]d)
X S100pU] o0 3se3[d — {310 .10 SI00pIN0 10 sxoopur 3de[d | sFurwy pue sAep prepue)g
3N€) JUIWISA.IJA JYSTU 9 €[ JO UOISTAOXd oY) [[TAN JTWYSALFAI JYS1u ey

Surpraoad oq 1M NOA USRI JO 3dA) 3y Jo uondudsap e 9413 ases[d

©

Jjou 2ouepmng pear oseold)
sSurwy pue skep prepuels
(8) 10 (3) (0) urpIM
Suypey yey) 03 uondrsap
Jeqruns e jo Surpiuy

H




‘NOILVIIVA dHL OL 4 TNAdHDS DNILVIIdO
HHL NI d9S0d0dd HSOHL A€ A4DVIdHY ANV AHAOWHY 44 OL FDNHDIT ONILSIXH

HHL 40 T AXANNY LV (7 OL T GRIAGNNN AdSOJNT ATINTIIND SNOLLIANOD 11V
“Bunyoos aJe nok uoneneA pasodoid ayy Jo souenbasuoo

© SB POAOWIAI 9q PINOD dAT[2G NOK YOTYM 90USD]] 3y} U0 posoduil A[JusLno SUONIPUOd 950y} AJIUSPI 95eo[J

HANON
*(8 9jou doueping
pear osea[d) USIP[IYD JO 192dSAL U UIGIUOD 0 asti JAIS Kvur JeT) sastwaad ayy Jo asn ) 0} Lre[oue

SIOJ)RUI IO JUSTIUTELISNUSD J3TJ0 ‘SONIAIDE ‘SIIIAIIS J0 JUIUIII BRI U J[npe Aue Jq31y31y ased|d

00°00

0021 | ung

"SHILIALLOV QasNgorT | 00720
TTV 04 ¥NOH TYNOLLIAAY NV ONENHIM AVUITOH MNVE 0001

s

HOVH 40 AVANAS FHL ANV AVQINLVS Y0 AVATrdd NO T1vd
AFHL T¥FHM LdIOXE AVA ONIXOD % dAT SVINLSIHO NO (T | 00720
‘0070 9 OL AVA SYVAA MHAN NO ¥NOH

TYNIAAL FHL AVA SAVAA MAN NO SYNOH AALLIAYEd 40 00°01 2|

(NA dHL OL 9AH S¥VHA MAN NO SYNOH A LLINYHd 40 LEV.LS 00'10
AHL WO SHLLIALLOY AT VSNADI'T QASIHOHLNY TV 404 (1

3
0£'€T
00°C1 a:mdm
"SALLIALLOY GISNEDIT | 10
IV 4O ¥NOH TYNOILIAAY NV ANANATM AVAITOH JINVE
HOVA 40 AVANNS AHL ANV AVQMNLYS Y0 AVARA NO T1VA 0001 1es
ATHL TAHHM LdHOXH A VA DNIXO0E % AT SYINLSIIHO NO (2 -
'AVA SYVAA MAN NO SUNOH aFLLngad Jo | 0’10 )

(Nd HHI OL AT SYVIA MHN NO SYNOH AHLLINYAd 40 LAV.LS 00701 -

HHL INOYA SHLLIALLOY AT8VSNAOIT AASTIOHLAV T1V Y04 (1
(s 910U 20ueping peas aseo[d) IST[ IsLA[ IPI] 0£'00

(s 910u souepIng pear asead) IS asead 0001 myJ
2] 21} U0 UTn[od 3f) Ul pajsi] as0L[) WOA] SowUl) JUIIJJIP T8 I[qn —
00°10
0001 pam
00'10
‘00701 ang,
0010
0001 UON
ysiuny | wels | AeQ
©
9jou aouepms peas asea]d)
sgurun pue sAep prepue)s
HNON snqud oy 0y

(¢ 910u 2ouepms pesr oseo[d) SWOPELICA [cuoseds Aue aje)s | uado aue sostwaid sinof

1

00°01 anyj,

0€°00
00°01 POM.

0€£°00
0001 ang,

HNON [ 0£00

(¢ 910U 9oUEPING
peai oseo[d) {008 JO A] 000l UO
[l wog ystung | pels | Aeq
sasrwod

0 oy IO ©
aj0u doueping pear asesd)
X sospuraxd (2, ;ou aouepms peas oseerd) oy aseayd | sSurwy pue sAep prepuels
AP uo — uondwnsuod 10y aq [oyodje Jo A[ddns ay) AL [oqoape yo A[ddng




duesmu qnd jo uonuaadad ayJ, (p

‘ALTHVYS FdI4 40 L334STA NI AANIVHEL 39 TIIM 44VLS 'aaMIINTY
ATIVINOTY ' A34Vd3dd 39 TTM NV1d AONITOHIWT ANY LNIWSSISSY MSIY JHId V

Ajayes dpqng (@

‘SATVYS AXOdd 8 FOVHIANN OL ONILVYTIY 1OV ONISN3OIT IHL 4O SNOISIAOYd
JHL HLIM H3H1L3O0L 30404 NI S1 §¢ 3ONITIVHO LVHL ONILYLS A3AV1dSIa
S3DILON ANV ADINOd 39V 40 400¥d IHL SY A3LYHId0O 39 T1IM 52 FONITTVHO
"Ld3aX 38 T1IM SAHOI3Y ONINIVHL

NILLIIM STVAYTLINI ATHLINOW XIS LY ANV NOILONANI NO §2 JON3TIVHO

40 NOILVYYIJO TFHL ONIANTONI 3708 HIFHL HO4 dANIVYL 39 T1IM 44VLS TV
‘NOILYY3dO

NI SIALDD 1¥HL ONILY1S A3AV1dSIA ATLNININOYC 39 T1vHS S3OILON

'SANIL TV LY ALNA NO 39 TIVHS S3OVINI ONIGVOTINAMOQ

40 319YdVO 44V1S 40 ¥3aNIN V' LSINDIH NO ¥301440 AISIHOHLINY

NY JO 30170d IHL O1 F1aV1IVAY 3AVIN 39 ANV SAVA L€ 40 WNNITNIN vV HO4
J3NIVLNIVIA 38 TIIM S3OVINI 'STSINTHd FHL ONIYILINT SNOSHId 11V 40 LOHS
SHIAATNOHS ANV AVYIH V IMVL TIM INILSAS IHLO1MEGNd IHL OL NIdO 3oV
S3ISINTYd IHL STNIL TTV LV TYNOILYEIHO Ld3X ANV AITIVLSNI 38 TTIM ALDD
‘JONVITdNOD

HOd SHYIWOLSND ONILYYIIA JOLINON TTIM 44VLS "FNIL ANV LY S3ISINTHd 3HL
WOY NIMVL 38 AVIN SMNIJA ON LVHL ONILY1S d3AV1dSIA 38 T1IM S3011LON
“IOHOO1VY

Q3AY3S 39 LON TIVHS TVIN AYMY IMVL YV ONILOTTIOD SNOSHId ANIL

ANY 1V ¥v8 JHL 1V Q3 LLING3d ONDINIEA ON 38 T1IM 3H3HL VAN

FHL Y314V ANY ONIENA 'FH0438 TOHODTY MNIYA OL 3LLINYId 39 AVIN TYaN
J19V1L V ONIMVL SNOSHAd "44V.LS ONILIVM A8 JOINGES TV HLIM LNVANVYLSTY
JHL NI TVIWN 379VL V ONIMVYL SNOSHId OL AYVT1IONY SY AT10S 39 ATNO

TUM TOHODTV "INVHNYLSIY V SV AT1LOIYLS d31vH3d0O 38 TIIM SISINTHd IHL

Page 19

JIPIOSIP pue JWLID Jo uonuasaad oy ] (q

‘SHALL TTV LV SHALLDATIO DNISNHOIT HHL
HLOWOYUd ATIAILDV ANV YIANNVIA HTHISNOISTY V NI HSTANTUd YN0 JLVITO TIM dM

"0L6S1S€/66 ST MHINNN HDNTYATE INFWNND0d DNISSTIA 0I'T0d
HHL "HONHOI'T NIVIA H.L AIVISIN SYH NVIWHVY YA "TESOTONH SI ¢ LdVd AAVININNS HHL
~00u0o1] sostuaId Jo Jred JUBASJI 10 00UAI] SasTIRId ST} POSO[OUS JOU 2ALY T AYM SUOSEaY]

(6 930u 2duepIng peas asea(d) (o pue p * ‘q) s2a1322[(0 SUISUIII| ANOJ [[& — [BIITIL) (B

:uoneneA pasodord
o1} JO J[NSAI © & $9AT02[qo Sursuoor] Inoj oy s1ouwoid 0} ey 0} pusjur nok sdojs [euonippe Aue aquIosa(]

N

mofaq
11 Jo red Jo 2ou901] oy} SuTpN[ouT J0U JOJ SUOSEaJ UT [[1J ased[d ‘sox0q asoy} JO SUO PaYOI} J0U dARY NOA J]

I 2ou901] sastwdad oy} Jo Led JUBAQ[OI Y} PISO[OUD QABY | o
O 90UOT] SOsIUIoId 9Y) PISO[OUD OABY ] e

ajerrdoadde se o) ases|d




‘sauryorw Fuured Jo souasard oy 10 sdnoid a8e pojoLsaI IOF SWIY ‘AyIpnu
-Ids 10 A)1pnu (AJ9AISn]ox9 J0u 1nq) sjdwexs 10} ‘sosrwaid ayf) 0} SS908 dALY 0) USIP[IYD PUSIUL
noK JayieyMm Jo ssa]paeSal USIp(IYd JO 193dsa1 ul uISOU0s 0} oSt A1T Aew yorym sastward oy}

Jo 9sn 5y 01 Are[foue 10 sastwuaid 9Y) 18 1920 0] PIpUAUI FUIAUE JNOGE UOIFRULIOJUI 9AIS 9sed]d '8
' poq, yon asea[d ‘yoq op 0} d1qe oq 0 ofdoad ysim noAk 1 * sestwaid oy Jjo,
on oseo]d ‘sestward oYy woly Aeme sumsuos o [oyoofe sseyoind o} ajqe oq 03 ojdoad ysim nok

J1 ° sastwaid o) uo, yop oseafd ‘sastuaid oy} uo [0yo9[e swNsuod 0} 8[qe oq 0} o[dood gsim nokJ1 7
*A1IAIIO® 9Y} JOJ pasn 8q 0} sastuard 3y} pusjur noA usym

Joom oy} Jo sKep oy JoJ sTreiop QA1 ATuo pue (00:91 “3°9) yo0[o anoy 4z ur sSutwimy 0AIS ased[d "9
*oAf] seunsuy)) 8o

Kep remonted e uo Ja8uo] uo 03 0} A1anoe oY) Ysim nok a1oym (A[eAIsn|oxs jou nq) o[durexs 10 ¢
‘SYIUOLL Jowwns

oy} Surnp sAep [eUOTIIPPE UO 1030 [[1M ANATIOR 9 219UMm {(A[9AISN[OX0 Jou Jng) ojdwexa Jo] ¢
‘payrjdureun 1o payijdwe aq [[14 OIS JOU 0 ISIAYM (A[OAISN[0XO JOU Inq) djduexs 10 ‘S[Iejop

IOULING JUBAS[AI 9AIT pue ‘pajels Apealre 10U JI ‘pasuioying aq o} LjAnoe jo ad4) ajeys ojdwexa 10§ g

SINV.LTNSNOD ONISNADI'T AISTIOHLNY Korde)

[4747% ) °red

. E—
C——— ﬂwf.uZ\u\\\\ ameudig
e T

Keded yegm
a1 3ye)s daseard “uedrydde sy Jo Jreyaq uo Surudss Jy (][ 9jou souepn3 pear osesjd) Juaie pastioyne
Anp 1o 10 10311105 s juedijdde 1o (xopoy 3dud sastwdLd Juarind oy)) Juedijdde yo sanyeudis

(01 @10u ooueping pear oses[d) saanjeusig — ¢ 1eg Y

‘NOILVOI'TddV STHL HLIAA NOLLDANNOD NI O NI INAIWALV.LS HS'TVd V IDIVIA OL
‘€007 LOV DNISNADI'T THL A0 8ST NOLLDTS ¥AANN ‘ATVOS QUVANVLS THL NO S TIATT

‘(Quay e
apnyout Aew sioopur) srendoidde se o oseard sxnjonns Jayio Jo Surpimg e ur 9oed Fupe) YA ‘T ONIATDIXT LON ANIA V OL NOLLDIANOD AYVININAS NO ATIVIT “AINIAIO NV SI LI
-sasturard
oy 03 frwrxord sy pue oq [[im 99e(d ayi aroym Jo uonduosap e apnjoul jsnw noA ‘serjddns % ‘paroafar
-J30 353y Jo uondumsuos 10§ ased € apraoid 03 pusjul no& pue joyos[e Jo sarddns-1Jo sapnjoul 2q [1im uonedijdde Aw sjudwamnbar aa0qe 3yl yim A[dwod JOU O [ J1 Jey} puBlSIopUN | o
uopesf|dde oK a1oyp "seA0[qo Fulsusol] SU3 01 JUBAS[21 8G P[NOD YIIYM UOLBULIOFUL SO0 X ‘uoneue]dxa 10 31 J0 1ed JUBASISI 1O 99USI1| SISTUIRId OU) PASOJOUD OABY | o
Aue pue jnoke[ pue uonenyis feroudd sy ‘sestweld jo od£) oy ojdwrexs 10, sestwioid o) oquoseq |
: ’ ' X ‘uoneoydde AW 9SILIOAPE MOU ISNUI | JE) PUBISIOpUN ] o
*€007 OV SuIsuadIT 3Y) Jo o[qeorjdde
LT uopdds sapun uonesrjdde 95uad1] sostuaad Aou € ayew pjnoys noA ‘9duddr sasturdad oyy 03 dFueyd X 2JOUM SIAYI0 puE sanLIoyInE Sjqisuocdsal 03 ued ayy pue uonesijdde s1y; Jo sedod JUSS PABY | o
Jo ad4) yey) asjew 03 YsIM NoA JT SRR JI YdIyM 0} sastmaud o) A[fenue)squs LIeA 0} J0 JI3JJd sey X "9} 9y} o judwiked pasoous Jo oprw ARy [ o (O
U] I YOIy 10J porrdd 3y) Pud)xa 0} S& 0§ U] 3Y) AIA 0) pasn 3q jouued uonexnjdde sig,
JUIWIAATE 3)BIIPUI 0) 1) ISLI[J (q\]
90UEpINY) JI0J $AJON ASIPPYD @)

(@)]

'00°1Z Y314V STASINTH (O

WO TIEWI[3003D)S)u L) NSUCISUISUII) D

(1euonydo) ssaappe [Tewr-a InoA ‘[rewr-3 Aq no& yym puodsaaiod oy sn 1djaad pynom nok i

8LLITS 0ISLO _ (Aue J1) roquinu duoydapa I,

VAL LY | 3p0d1sod QUOANOY |  umojjsod
vdaL (WY

XHSSH

‘TAOINOY

‘AvOod AVINAQTIN V1€

‘SINVLTNSNOD DNISNADIT LD
(g1 @10u 9ouepIng peal oseajd) uonexndde
ST} PIAL PAYEIVOSSE 3D UIPUOdSILIOD H0J §SIIPPE pue (HIAIS A[snoraduad jou d9YM) oWLH JoL)U0))

3IHL NO d3LLINYId 38 TIIM NIHATIHO AIAINYJNOIOVYNN ON'ONIMIVLIY TOHOO VL
I18ISNOdSTH 31OIT4ANOD ONIQIOAY “TYSN4ATY ¥V ONIAHOITY ANV ONIMYIN

‘LI ONI¥OIHO ANV IOV 40 4008d I19VLdOIY 'TONITIVHO V ONIMVIN ‘ST ¥IANN
SNOSY3d ONIALILNIAI 3ANTONI THM ONINIVHL'SZ IONITTVYHO 40 NOLLVYYIdO
JHL NI STVALALNI ATHLNOW XIS LV ANV NOLLONANI NO daNIVYL 349 T1IM J4VLS
"1S3NDIY NO S¥30I440 dISIHOHLNY ¥O 30IMOd IJHL OL

J1GVIVAY 3AVIN ANV Ld3X 39 TIIM G403 STVYSN43d NILLIMM ANNOE QHVH Vv
'JOV 40 400¥dd SY d31d300V

39 T7IM 11 NO 0901/ WYHOOTOH SSYd 3HL ANV HOVYHYOOLOHd SH3AT0H

IHL ONI¥YIE QYYD IOV 40 400¥d HO LHOdSSYd AIMVA ‘FONIOIT ONIAING
OIHdVHOOLOHd ¥V ATNO 30404 NI SI SIHL ONILYLS A3AV1dSIA ATLNININOH
SNOIS ANV d3140av 39 T1IM ADIT0d OV 4O 400¥d §2 IONITIVHO ¥

Ayoede)

WLIBY WO} WAIP[IY JO uonddjoxd gy, (3

areq

amyeudis

Kyoeded jeym ut e)s aseard “uedrpdde s Jo Jjeysq uo Suradis
1 (71 @10u 2ouepmn3 peas oseayd) yjusde pastioyIne 1110 10 10311]0s s Juedjdde pug 1o (xapjoy
20udd1] sastwaxd Jua.nind ayy) yuedidde pug yo sanjeudis ‘pry Apurof st 3ouadNy sastudad ) 3IYAL

'SANIL TV LV AdIL 1d3X 38 T1IM FOVINOYS LNVHINYLSTY FHL

401440 av0

AgdVv3IN IHL OL WIHL 1034Ia T1IM LNO SYIWOLSND ONIFIS 44V1LS 40 d3gNain
V¥ INIL ONISOTO 1V ANV LS3INDIH NO SHIWOLSND ¥04 9v0 V 11V TIM 44V1S
'SSIYOT ANV AYLNT J0d Ld30X3 LNIJNNIVLEILINT

d31viNoS3d ONI-MNA A3SOTO Ld3X 39 T1UM SMOGANIM ANV SHOO0A 11V

‘00°80 ANV 00°€T

N33IMLIG 2DV1d IMVL TIVHS ISNJFH SSY1O 4O STYAOWIY HO SIIFIAITIA ON
"INVYNVYLS3IY 3HL 3AISLNO ¥ LIOT OL LON ANV ATLIIND IAVIT OL ‘SIN3AISIY
103dS3d OL SHANOLSND ONIMSY LIX3 FHL A9 AIAV1dSIA 39 T1IM S3OI1LON




229 04140 8L O¥3 'uompuco
pooB “peads 2 MIE AVNO 03
OMLOIT3 SNIHANUHD 'S¥3
‘ojpel pue esiasa ‘spoeds gz
HYD S1HOJS 3N78 H3LYas
Z DIHLO373 AZ) SNAHOTHD

9/6£0 ‘IBL iy jooq JBo T3
‘Buning 1o} [2ep1 ‘SINOYO poom
-paey ‘AP g UBSIO GOOM i

‘LLBPLL BOZI0 T8l 03
15eys wge ‘Buy uuem eige
-YIEIRD yim ume| ‘IYOONIVY
Ebu(«.(w ‘023 "1S8Yo uige

‘uojAy, :ooixEmE.._au 4

LG9y
80210 '19L 663 USASp UED
‘PuUoo axe ‘pio My eyoeeum

€9S 26S 1880
S06 84% 80LIO

€160 10 POSZSE ZDLLO BL
'G63 ‘(sdng so) ejuEwsIp M)
‘puco axa ‘signop QvALSA3E

'86819. 89Z L0 481 5ZJ ‘sped
aqeyoRap ‘epnu ‘apym oeiq
‘sanyy jo sxoed ‘gL *
875 gydE JINID ININNID

T
mtnnm.ouomoho s..__:E. B.a-

gir&..&

oo b o g
Su YIRS sy

'SSF SS9 L2110 191 'S3 SOV Bos
LDIOIHD HIONIZVIS SA0E
‘63 ‘abm@| YO10310Wd AVAH o
ABONY IHLW 0E3 00 “sofiy
‘uoin) Elew ejbuis §SIHL

CEIDEETE

0060 @l "003 'puco sxa DVEHONND 142 ISVIHIAZ
'pasn Ajpsey ‘usasb ‘spaym U0z
3JOVNIW ISOODNOW XWE

ONIH3LSV1d
buua)seld
? buixapy

8L E3 IAVD  3HIVLNOS
HINIHAGY 03X08 23 ‘ejzand
s08id 00Z SNODVHA ¥ SNOID
“NNQ “013 “Wa96-65 LINEH
HOINAF STIODIN AVHD ‘63
S3A0TD ONLLIYE STIOOIN
AVHD G3ANVH LHOIH SAOH

"B6.Z6BE GLELD 1AL '01L3 ‘pesn
JaAau INIHOVWN VISYd 'S13
‘029 ‘imoq ¥ amoq somem smid ‘of

20410 ‘181 "yoea Og3 ‘aichind g
aniq Ays ‘96 ‘abie) sOVANYAE

J8L 0L3 HISIOHIXI WAD
NOHI ‘023 ‘Weuwdinbe asioexe
‘paxoq ‘mau WINHOMTING

T Yy
PO A €102
Ul PAARDAE i:E.EB.!I

spqisuodsas 10 vosiad Jago ue th.s.!hg
msgam s |1

o Aupuopy (asiu: 33 ENE_.!__:E._é_ .S.Ess
..5@“ IS 3AI] PPE OL (€ DEET 01 00'ET Awpung ‘010 01 00°¢7 Avpaming
W_AUpUY "OE'00 0 DOET Aspumyl o) L B o Ml

WNEN ue] jo uosponl s ppe

A3PU(] U] IEFUIAEJ ¥ JO WONELTA V 204 uopmaddy j 2n0y

(Z 0EET @ 00'T1 Avpung ‘og"10 01

184 89210 ‘IBL "OUO0¥3 ‘U8
-saud sewy Ajeao| ‘sif;-g ‘sbep
Yum ‘msu I3MOVIE OONYHE
NOTHVYIN H3IHLV3IT SAO8

‘pub 2 x £ 'OV Did YININD
'0Z3 ‘IEN ‘SuEKND 2 ONIA3E
HYD ONE SAOE 023 'Puod axe
‘pas g anig “shoq ‘Ivig Nivi
'G3 MOILS 090d NYWHIAIS

.| 0v9 5.£10 ‘8L "Si8l0 Oou ‘063
‘Wb pawemun ‘Geq § xogq Bu
46u0 ‘wom Jsasy IDVINOIN
HIANS ANVHdIL 3ININNID

jeL ‘ouogel ‘Baid dwegy
HO SHIOM "Ul-IING "SluM ‘NIAD
‘oue g13 'sanad
SONTIH4 82 ‘0UOGE3 ‘uo Joq
01 Apeal PUB PBRESAPUN ANM
1 ‘aniq aayddes peysw) axd
‘PasnUN ‘Mau ONIM LNOHS
30IS HIAEA 902 1039N3d

®L ouo pg3 ‘oba ‘eyjes|
usaib Jaees om) ‘oM SY40S

18y ‘ouopi3 Ao umefireq b
sewx aunuat ‘0g 1sowle anea
'SUOLONUISUI 'Mau pueiq s Y43
-1SVOl 301NS HNOd Tv43L

8L EvP 80L108L 4

BOZL0 1L ‘G83 ‘MBU se ‘ased
Bulues 'sauossacoe (@ “|epow
LOIS-IINW D(IBWOWE 'DLIDBIS
uiS  INIHOVIN  ONIMAS
0F3 ‘mau se ‘po A ‘s
snd ‘uoisUBCENS BRI UIBLW P
#o) sapniou) abeuse aiaens
X3ASINN  INE  NIVANNOW

ONIDN3d
SA3aund

0013 sosseooud ZHOSL @I
dX smopum “Jesas Aiojory ‘oba
HIOHVHO HLIM MOOSL13IN
NIOL NOHIdSNI @34 T30

S3J1ON dliqnd

XXX XXX XXX
0102 1990190 W6
- LL6T Axenuep )s|

‘gonur 08 nok

SSIW PUB JA0] [[B 9M

X

sweyoway Aepyuig

e el

pasojuow aq Aew s|eD
00'5-00'6 Aep L4

0£°5-00°6 Aepsuny ] -Aepuopy
OE¥ €05 89210 Payisse|D
0Z¥ £0S 89T 0 “JUBWINIOSY | |=

HVL ¥1SS xess3
‘uopjiseg ‘syeQ 1ee1
2SNoH uwiooy
19SILISAPY MOJIEA

| ss¥ €05 89210
61 £0S 89Z10

SHeQ 188D ‘8sSnOH WIodY
00°5-00'6 Aepud

0£°5-00'6 Aepsinyl-Aepuopy
SO0 85U UMO] 1IN0 Ojul dod

BuisijIoApYy ssauisng

8P €0S 89210

wdoo's-Wepn's « 00°63 obseys wnwiup
00% €0S 89210 I
0013 HIAO SAV NIvHHva

‘Ueted 18 J0 500 W 4G 0013 JSPUN 5PE RN RIROJE I OF G (UORIPS KA
P g l‘iiili‘!‘.ﬂillllﬂl
WINCO R0 AUB U0 SHNE0 BASAI 0] LM )00 0D N4 § SAIE, woMSy P eyd _mlﬂll._
Y19 04 38 (R SLIRA (5| R UMHUTEL § 0 4N LRa0Y (GO HATYYIV, Py

S6S0 P29 S060 lIed
0013 H3IANN SAV NivOuvea

& Buiyiawos buljes

00¥€0S (892 10) NOGTISVE INOHJITAL 3SILHIAAGY OL A0 ARPOI-ISSIISAPEMOf|2A MMM

2102 ‘9z 10qWe0eq ‘ABPSEUPB J8SIISADY MOJIOA mc:gwx 1

|

Page 21



From: CouncillorGeorgina Galpin

Sent: 08 January 2013 17:25

To: Paul Jones

Subject: re application 12411 - Akash Restaurant - 185 High Street
Honrchurch

Hello Paul

| would like to lodge my obections to the above application for extended
hours, add entertainment, extend opening hourse, add seasonal variations
and remove conditions

This venue is in the middle of the town centre, and above are flats, which
clearly are occupied by families with young children, if you proceed to the rear
of the properties, you will note from the entrances to the flats that there are
families accommodating the flats above the shops and this restaurant.

With noise from patrons leaving, not everyon keeps to the rules and this
would be difficult for the applicants to police, clearly this is against the
protection of young children from harm, they will clearly be distrubed in the
early hours of the morning, with school to attend the very next day

Extending hours for alchol Mon-Thurs - 12.30am Sat 1/30am and Sun 11.30
is clearly not acceptable Live music and recorded till 1.30 Fri and Sat, when
will these children ever be able to achieve necessary restful periods. Most of
the bedrooms if not all face the front onto the High Street. even those
opposite will be affected noise and voices carry.

The preventiaon of crime and disorder will be a problem with lound noise,
music, patrons leaving the accommdoation ata all hours of the early morning,
when people drink it is clear they become louder in voice, there may well be
banging of car doors, tooting of cabs, and for those who decide to walk home,
what route will they take, will be remain calm and quiet, not a chance, so each
and every route they take, people will be affected.

Public safety is a concern as often arguments and disagreements follow
drinking and we all know many resuult in fights, pushing and shoving.

So many stories of groups of people who have been drinking where they have
ganged up on lone pedestrians, close by this venue are major bus stops,
where at all times of the day and night/evening there are people waiting for
transport.

Prevention of pubnlic nuisence is clearly covered in the above three issues,
noise of the music, noise of car doors, noise of loud voices, noise of tooting
cars, and what are the applicants going to offer that others are not already
offering.

There are a large number of licenced venues, restaurants in Hornchurch, why
are they trying to delve into the club.bar areas, with music to all hours. A
concern is that venues that close earlier will most certainly attract those
wishing to continue drinking for longer, will there be any monitoring or policing

Page 22



internally to ensure that drink is only supplied with food, and does that mean
that food will be served until 1.30am which in itself creates another issue that
there will continue to be people on the premises for yet another hour to empty
the premises and then to clear up

Surely this will create more problems in all areas, what about pay days, will
staff not be more vulnerable with money in their pockets, | am sure that in
such venues their wages are rarely paid into a bank account. Its very much a
cash payment world. Will patrons leaving keep to the rules,.

There are most certainly less police visible in the Hornchurch area, especially
if there are problems elsewhere in the borough, so this leaves the area very
vulnerable in all manners.

Surely the saturation policy is valid in this area. The policy can be used
if an applicant cannot prove with evidence that he or she will be
providing something in addition, something extra to what other local
suppliers are providing, and in this case this cannot be proved. This a
simple restaurant wanting to get in on the act, they providing more and
nothing less than other venues in the area, so there is no question that
this application for variations and removal of conditions must be
refused without a doubt.

Please let me know when the hearing takes place as | wish to speak against
this application

Best wishes

Georgina Galpin

Page 23



Mllaanlitll Working together for a safer London

POLICE

PC 118 KD David Fern

Licensing Authority Romford Police Station
London borough of Havering 19 Main Road
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens Romford,

Romford Essex

RM1 3SL RM1 3BJ

Telephone: 01708 432781
Email:

David-
anthony.fern@met.police.uk
Date: 14th January 2013

Police wish to make representation against the application to vary the premises
licence for Akash Tandoori, 185 High Street, Hornchurch, RM11 3XS

The premise falls within the saturation zone of St Andrews ward, police feel that
granting of additional hours has requested by the applicant will add to cumulative
impact in this ward. This will have a negative effect on the licensing objectives;
prevention of crime and disorder along with the prevention of public nuisance.

Allowing the premises to be open Friday and Saturday evenings until 0130 hours for
licensable activity and to close by 0200 hours, will impact on an area under stress.
This could be by the volume of patron’s entering and leaving the premises,
additional noise in the street created by people and vehicles, along with the
potential for crime both on and off the premise, street urination, criminal damage
and disorderly conduct in the streets. All which are seen often within this area at
0100 hours.

The majority of bars and restaurants close at 0100 hours within this area, allowing
these premises to remain open will not assist in the dispersal of patrons from the
saturation zone. There is no public transport at such hours. There are residential
properties around this location and residents should not be subject to further noise
and disturbance in the streets until 0200 hours and onwards.

Police would like to purpose the following hours to vary the application for the
supply of alcohol, late night refreshment and recorded music.

Monday - Thursday 1000 - 0000

Friday and Saturday from 1000 - 0030

Sunday 1000 - 2330 this takes into account the mixed use within the ward.

The premises to close by:
Monday - Thursday 1000 - 0030
Friday and Saturday 1000 - 0100
Sunday 1000 - 0000

Page 24



Police would like to further purpose a conditional that there will be a last admittance
to the restaurant at mid night on Friday and Saturday evenings. This will allow the
restaurant sufficient time to serve hot food and alcohol before closure. This will also
assist in the dispersal of patrons within the area at 0100 hours. The noise
disturbance to residents from patrons will be limited due to other venues also
closing at such times and, residents will not be subject to further noise at 0200
hours and onwards.

The applicant’s previous history of serving after time at the venue is of a concern to
the police. Imposing a last admittance time will also ensure robust enforcement can
be applied at the most vulnerable hours.

Police accept the request for non standard timings along with all the conditions

purposed by the applicant.
R e o | BT B RGNS [ i [ B R

n 2012 | Feb 2012 | Mar 2012 | Apr 2012 | May 2012 | Jun 2012 | Jul 2012 | Aug 2012 | Sep 2012 | Oct 2012 |INov 2012 | Dec 2012

I have attached some recent crime data for the ward.

This graph is all incidents recorded involving violence against the person.

The police licensing officer will continue to work with the applicant and their
representative in an effort to develop the business and the community.

If I can be of any further assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact
me in the licensing office.

Yours sincerely

David Fern
Police licensing Officer
Havering Borough.

Page 25



H a Ve r i n q Public Protection

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL

[ o2 W

amis LONDON BOROUGH

Please call: Marc Gasson
Telephone: 01708 432777

memo Fax: 01708 432554

email: environmental.health@havering.gov.uk
From: Marc Gasson-Noise Specialist Textphone ®: 01708 433175

To: Paul Jones-Licensing Officer My Reference : MDG/082123

Your Reference :

Date: 15 January 2013

Licensing Act 2003-Application to Vary Premises Licence.
Akash Tandoori, 185 High Street, Hornnchurch, Essex.

| refer to the above application and would, due to the close proximity of residential
properties both above and opposite, object to the application being granted unless the the
times are ammended as follows:-

1. The supply of alcohol, provision of late night refreshment and recorded music to be
restricted to the following times:-
e 10:00 hours to 00:00 hours Monday to Thursday
e 10:00 hours to 00:30 hours Friday and Saturday
e 10:00 hours to 23:30 hours Sundays.

2. The hours the premises are open to the public should be restricted to the following
times:-
e 10:00 hours to 00:30 Monday to Thursday
e 10:00 hours to 01:00 hours Friday and Saturday
¢ 10:00 hours to 00:00 hours Sunday.

3. I would further suggest that no orders for food to be consumed in the restaurant be
accepted after 00:00 hours on Friday and Saturday

These times proposed are in line with the Council’s Licensing Policy 012 for mixed use
areas which is as follows:

The LLA is committed to protecting the amenity of residents and businesses in the vicinity
of licensed premises. Applications for hours set out below in this policy will generally be
granted subject to not being contrary to other policies in the statement of licensing policy.
Applications for hours outside the hours listed will be considered on their merits.

Regulated activities will normally be permitted:

) until 11.30 pm in residential areas
Public Protection Bringing togetrf:(;;r Environmental Health & Trading Standards
age

amemo.doc - 082123\MG01410



° until 00.30 am in mixed use areas
° no limits in leisure areas

| trust this clarifies my position.

L S -

Marc Gasson
Noise Specialist

Page 27



Haverl nq Public Protection

anie: LONDON BOROUGH London Borough of Havering
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens

Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 432692

The Appropriate Licensing Officer Fax: 01708 432554
Havering Licensing Authority email: paul.jones@havering.gov.uk
Mercury House Textphone ®: 01708 433175
Mercury Gardens

Romford Date: 10™ January 2013

RM1 3SL

My Reference: PJJ/012411

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003
Akash Tandoori 185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS
Premises licence variation application

Further to the above this Licensing Authority makes representation against this application
in its role as a responsible authority. Our representation is based upon the Licensing
Authority’s belief that the applicant will be unable to successfully promote the licensing
objectives in relation to the prevention of public nuisance and the prevention of crime and
disorder if the application is granted as submitted.

Akash Tandoori is located in Hornchurch’s town centre in the St Andrews ward. This ward
is subject to a cumulative impact policy in relation to licensed premises; however,
restaurants are not included in the ambit of this specific policy. We suggest that there are
a number of other policies which should be considered when determining this application.

Havering’s licensing policy 012 in relation to the hours during which licensed premises
may operate states thus:

The LLA is committed to protecting the amenity of residents and businesses in the vicinity
of licensed premises. Applications for hours set out below in this policy will generally be
granted subject to not being contrary to other policies in the statement of licensing policy.
Applications for hours outside the hours listed will be considered on their merits.

Regulated activities will normally be permitted:

o until 11.30 pm in residential areas
° until 00.30 am in mixed use areas
° no limits in leisure areas

Contd.

Public Protection Bringing togetﬁ)e?‘gﬁvi%ﬁmental Health & Trading Standards

O:\Flare\masters\aletter.doc 012411\PJJ04984



This application seeks to permit the provision of licensable activity at the premises until
00:30 during the week and 01:30 at weekends while the premises intends to remain open
to customers for an additional half an hour until 01:00 and 02:00 respectively. The extra
half an hour is to permit the consumption of food and drink purchased previously. The
area contains a mixture of commercial and residential properties and thus the application
seeks to go beyond the generally accepted hours of policy 012 at weekends. We suggest
that to provide licensable activity beyond the terminal hour of 00:30 for mixed use areas
would add to the potential for public nuisance in this area during the provision of
licensable activity — live music in particular — and when customers leave the premises.

In relation to the supply of alcohol at the premises the application at section J indicates
that the supply of alcohol may be made for consumption on the premises only. Section M
details the steps which are intended to be taken by the applicant to promote the licensing
objectives. Undertakings detailed here in relation to the supply of alcohol include the
provision that no drinks may be taken from the premises. Additionally, persons collecting
a take away meal shall not be served alcohol. While these undertakings are
commendable we must question the applicant’'s commitment to their implementation. A
take away menu from the restaurant (please see copy included) indicates that various
forms of “free” alcohol are delivered to customers’ homes with take away set-meal deals.
The mobile phone number provided on the menu is that of the applicant.

Supplying alcohol by retail sale requires a licence to authorise it while giving away alcohol
does not. Alcohol supplied in such circumstances as detailed on this take away menu
constitutes the sale by retail of alcohol as the cost of the so called “free” alcohol is
included in the overall cost of the meal. Alcohol may only be considered to be given away
free if such a supply is not dependent upon the purchase of some other service or article.
Should such alcohol supplies be made it may reasonably be seen to be done so illegally
as the premises licence does not permit off sales of alcohol. Equally, the applicant has
not identified any measures in section M in relation to delivering alcohol to an address
whereupon under-18s may be the recipients. Such matters might reasonably be seen to
fail to promote the licensing objective in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder.
The applicant’s apparent failure to recognise these significant issues causes this
Licensing Authority some concern.

Additionally, in relation to promoting the prevention of crime and disorder and as a matter
of record, we are obliged to draw to the sub-committee’s attention the fact that the
applicant is currently in the process of being prosecuted by this Licensing Authority for
recent licensing offences which took place at this premises. Given that this prosecution is
currently sub judice we don'’t propose to detail the matter further suffice to say that this
Licensing Authority has concerns that the applicant for this variation is not fully committed
to the promotion of the licensing objectives. Therefore we suggest that the sub-committee
takes into account the provisions of licensing policy 015 when arriving at a determination
of this application, particularly the policy’s requirement to consider the past compliance
history of current management.

Contd.

Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards

O:\Flare\masters\aletter.doc 012411\PJJ04984

Page 29



To summarise, this Licensing Authority is not opposed in principle to this premises licence
being varied. Indeed, restaurants in the St Andrews ward are exempted from licensing
policy 017 in relation to cumulative impact in the area. Havering clearly seeks to
encourage the establishment of restaurant premises in this zone in line with its overall
licensing policy. As a Licensing Authority we fully support this tenet. A desire to encourage
such business development, however, must be weighed against any potential impact an
expansion to activities at a given premises may generate. We are duty bound to consider
those residents and neighbours who may potentially be affected by licensable activity
provided at a premises which goes beyond those hours Havering’s licensing policy has
identified as reasonable in this area. Our duty must be to identify the balance between the
needs of the applicant and the needs of his neighbours.

Given the applicant's past compliance history and the application’s desire to exceed the
bounds of licensing policy 012 we would not be prepared to support this application in its
current form. While an application for extended hours may be granted it should be done
so only if the merits of the application convincingly demonstrate that an exception to the
relevant policies is appropriate. We suggest that the application as submitted does not
demonstrate a compelling argument for a relaxation of the provisions of licensing policy
012. Therefore, if the sub-committee is minded to grant the application, we would suggest
that it may be appropriate to do so in line with policy 012. Additionally we would not
oppose any terminal hour for the provision of late night refreshment which is in line with
any alcohol supply terminal hour which may be determined.

| trust that this satisfactorily establishes our position.

Yours faithfully

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer

Public Protection Bringing togetrliaralgw%i%r('l)mental Health & Trading Standards

O:\Flare\masters\aletter.doc 012411\PJJ04984



SXEt LLWY x3ss53

HaBHoWwIoKH 12308 4big 62|

SASpHag yueg Guipniou)
1Blupiy oyfiooude:z, Azpimzc o) fepung
SHNOH ONINJQ0

(S N RRICR AR RYTH)

Jd ANOH 147344

yaam e sAep J
wdog y € 00:Z| A,
GG’ vasppyD {uosiad Jad) pgg
|[esi 8S.iN0D) @

Joung Aeq iy

P €Z699GZLLI0
335 / ¥2995v 90L10
‘3uoydale]

13110 K180 YIIMm
Aou)nYY) B wopeiied 394

pooj Aujeng pue jayg 1318y

K i

SN NG Ly
WRCY FGP, HYSIp aprg
e 2z .0n

Uty 3 Ube. i DRI 5. 0 Slue eu” __._.n_ Bar | . —r
.\, O] SeBINDY UL LR - S N FPE
Ul NERF | TERE S UL S DI
SAALUL L, < UZN AL | G0z LAOEEYS

SNOSM3d Z

UL U LeRSRY

MU R E] UG _‘\ guﬁﬂ

QUEL) iymp epIg )
Ll Bl e | b | m!.u\%.

eugy agquistan xiy
ez2iing queT uane1g

05’6 .
B 2 wssey wgyii UEN IO B
USYIIY T (RAINGD BN oAy HoS B e
TP ysiq Epig ST T vzwana
UNORILID) "Seauvi ey BUNUE BYYI| HOYSILYD -
QNS DD LML LEE) 12N IRY
MUET B003; LAMME | | 22dS q=ny. AUIRIE
SNOSH3A ¥ ~ NOSw3d L {
- ¥od VAN 135, o4 .im: .—mw !

...n.-._d_m-:__ .—.Nm..

he w e o B ﬂ“
5 e g duirite. l_.,._\
*.n SN = s Tl

I AL o =Sy T R

A b, LosEwe g N, o

YHIAH
mm:_v—n_ AMBND

S 4 By

LICIS LT RN T

Ll L v

ag)y Brg

g degusog

fryg Beg

Iy Jama Eney

Ieug 1€ ulsg

feus :Avica

1500 cory

Ifera usrousn

SGE 1feyg Ipeeban

sezAung unegebap paay
SEZ ATEd JEQEg ey Bug
§i% RI0H YRR
TAHSIA 3A12 FEvASDTA
(] =2Ines s20Buey
Ly Asupiyn Lojug
(o] YR BINDI Bl
0s'q anan 1 eBUBIY
1] S3|4Md
33 Mg
1 Hutyg vajes
102 PEIEG PRXEIA
16 HREWO P
WOLIYEARY pauy
055 FISHIYD 40 UsDOIYahyy
19y LT =T
e ey ezl w1t e
S3IHGI] HSITONS
56k I RG] BN
as'p =y

SZ'E [anyaaR) Byyey
05y wopudey ejeeany

] wopeded
4 S60 Lo
55| ey ARl
g6t W YL
st LEN apen
&R} NN [JBEME84
'L UEN SLe3EY

3 uEy
1edeys

eyjeied pAgms

CUpTIRg

5FT R polig
P4 Lt s
&r 221y eI
3TT R e sedg
L] AT
T2 Sy uswan
Xy 901y paqiag

€3.20VTR

R O Y
]

_1_#\1_... m 4 _md.._.w a38

Public Protection Bringing together Environmental Health & Trading Standards

O:\Flare\masters\aletter.doc «sourceno»\«expref»

Page 31



H ave ri n q Public Protection

LONDON BOROUGH Homes, Housing & Public
Protection

London Borough of Havering
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL

Mr Irshadur Rahman & Mrs Rowshon Ara Khan
c/o Akash Tandoori

185 High Street Telephone: 01708 432692
Hornchurch Fax: 01708 432554
RM11 3XS email:paul jones@havering.gov.uk

Textphone ®: 01708 433175

Date: 12" November 2012

My Reference: PJJ/081346

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing Act 2003

Premises Licence No. 2160

Akash Tandoori 185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS
Formal Warning

As Havering’s Licensing Officer for the Hornchurch area it is my responsibility to
ensure that all premises, including currently licensed premises, comply with the
provisions of this Act. Your premises detailed above is licensed under this Act
and the premises licence is held jointly by you both.

The premises licence for Akash Tandoori permits the supply of alcohol to be
made at the premises Monday to Saturday 10:00 to 00:00 and Sunday 12:00 to
23:30. Additionally the premises may remain open to patrons during the same
hours. This also means that hot food supplies must cease at the premises at
23:00 each night as the licence does not permit the provision of late night
refreshment.

Effectively, then, the last hot meal or hot drink may be supplied at 23:00 while
alcohol may be supplied until midnight (or 23:30 on a Sunday). At this time the
restaurant must be emptied of patrons.

On the evening of Saturday 9" November 2012 leading into 10" November |
conducted a monitoring patrol and noted that your premises was still open at
00:30. Patrons were seen inside the premises eating what may reasonably be
assumed to be hot food and drinking what was clearly seen to be alcohol. This is
in breach of the permission your premises licence affords and as such constitutes
a series of criminal offences contrary to s.136(1) of this Act.

Contd.

lapr19.doc
Requests081346/PJJ04867

Page 32



Additionally, | noted that a poster in your premises’ window indicates that a live
music act will be performing at the premises on 21%' November 2012. You may
be aware that the recent Live Music Act 2012 came into force recently. As such
live music is able to be provided without the requirement for a premises licence to
authorise its provision as long as certain criteria are met. | have included a
briefing note with this letter for your reference. As long as any live music is
provided in accordance with the provisions of the Live Music Act 2012 you will not
breach your premises licence conditions. If, however, live music is provided
outside its bounds, e.g. after 23:00, you will commit a criminal offence contrary to
s.136(1) of this Act and further action will be likely to follow.

Therefore, please accept this letter as a formal warning to cease the illegal
provision of licensable activity at your premises. Please familiarise yourself with
the terms and conditions of your premises licence and ensure that you are fully
compliant with its requirements. A failure to comply with all of its provisions will
likely result in criminal offences being committed. For information purposes the
maximum penalty which may be imposed upon a summary conviction for such an
offence is £20,000 fine and/or six months imprisonment. Therefore, you can see
that the law, and hence this Licensing Authority, takes such matters seriously.

If you feel that your premises licence no longer meets the needs of your
restaurant you may seek a variation of the licence. Further information regarding
this may be found here:

http://www.homeoffice.qgov.uk/drugs/alcohol/alcohol-licences/

Any repetition of the matters listed above is likely to result in further action being
taken against you, the ultimate outcome of which may be for the London Borough
of Havering to seek a prosecution against you both as those responsible for the
illegal provision of licensable activity at the premises.

If you require further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Paul Jones
Licensing Authority

lapr19.doc
Requests081346/PJJ04867

Page 33



Havering

e LONDON BOROUGH

The Live Music Act 2012

The Live Music Act 2012 passed into law on 8™ March 2012. It comes into effect
from 1% October 2012.

The Act disapplies live music related conditions if the following criteria are
satisfied:

e There is a premises licence or CPC in place permitting alcohol ‘on
supplies’

e The premises is open for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises

e Live music is taking place between 8am and 11pm

e The audience consists of no more than 200 people if the live music is
amplified

Live amplified music also ceases to be classed as regulated entertainment if the
above criteria are satisfied.

The Act also creates a general exemption that live unamplified music provided
anywhere shall not be regarded as the provision of regulated entertainment if it
takes place between 8am and 11pm regardless of the number of people in the
audience.

There are a number of mechanisms in place for the protection of residents:

e Upon areview of a premises licence the Licensing Authority can determine
that conditions on the premises licence relating to live music will apply
even between 8am and 11pm

e |f the premises licence does not currently authorise live music the
Licensing Authority can add conditions to the premises licence as though
the live music were regulated entertainment authorised by that licence,
again to apply between 8am and 11pm

e The Licensing Authority can determine that live music at the premises is a
licensable activity and live music can no longer be provided without
permission on the premises licence or a TEN

e Existing noise legislation, e.g. Environmental Protection Act 1990, will
continue to apply. The Live Music Act 2012 does not allow licensed
premises to cause a noise nuisance

The Act also completely removes the requirement to licence entertainment
facilities regardless of audience size. This means that dance floors, pianos made
available for use by the public etc, will no longer be licensable come 1% October.

lapr19.doc
«source» «sourceno»/«expref»

Page 34



H ave ri n q Public Protection

LONDON BOROUGH Homes, Housing & Public
Protection
London Borough of Havering
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL

Mr Irshadur Rahman & Mrs Rowshon Ara Khan Telephone: 01708 432692
c/o Akash Tandoori _

185 High Street Fax: 01708 432554
Hornchurch email:paul jones@havering.gov.uk
RM11 3XS Textphone 9: 01708 433175

Date: 19" November 2012

My Reference: PJJ/081346

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing Act 2003

Akash Tandoori 185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS
Premises Licence No. 2160

Final Warning

Further to my earlier warning letter of 12" November 2012 | note that the
following issues are still unresolved.

On the morning of 17" November 2012 | observed that your premises detailed
above was occupied by patrons who clearly had plated meals and alcohol on the
table in front of them which they were consuming. As my previous letter indicated
hot food and/or drink supplies must cease at your premises at 23:00. There is no
provision for the supply of late night refreshment on premises licence no. 2160.
The fact that patrons were observed consuming these meals an hour and a half
after hot food supplies should have ceased suggests that late night refreshment
was supplied after 23:00 and thus supplied illegally.

Equally, alcohol supplies should have ceased at 00:00 which is the time the
premises licence requires that all patrons have left the premises. Quite clearly,
this was not the case.

If you provide late night refreshment at your premises after 23:00 you will break
the law. This will then place your premises licence in breach. Consequently any
alcohol supplied between 23:00 and 00:00 will be done so illegally even though
alcohol may normally be supplied under the authority of the licence until 00:00:
the licence will have already been breached by the illegal late night refreshment
supplies, thus negating the authority of the licence.

Contd.

lapr20.doc
Requests081346/PJJ04880

Page 35



You should be aware that if the matters detailed above recur | shall have no
alternative other than to undertake further action against you as premises licence
holders. This action will be likely to result in the London Borough of Havering
seeking to prosecute you for offences contrary to s.136(1) of the Licensing Act
2003, i.e. knowingly carrying on a licensable activity from a premises otherwise
than in an accordance with an authorisation. Please again be advised for
information purposes that the maximum penalty for a s.136(1) offence is £20,000
and/or six months’ imprisonment. The law, and hence this Licensing Authority,
takes such matters seriously.

To confirm, this is Havering’s final warning regarding these matters. | am afraid
that any further illegal activity observed within your premises will likely proceed
straight to prosecution. | therefore urge you to comply fully with all provisions of
your premises licence.

If you require further clarification please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer

lapr20.doc
Requests081346/PJJ04880

Page 36



Public Protection

H a\le ri n q Housing & Public Protection

London Borough of Havering
LONDON BOROUGH Mercury House, Mercury Gardens
Romford RM1 3SL

Telephone: 01708 432777
Fax: 01708 432554
Mr G Hopkins email: licensing@havering.gov.uk
GT Licensing Consultants Textphone 9: 01708 433175
31a Mildmay Road
Romford Date: 20" December 2012
RM7 7DA

My Reference: PJJ/002160

Dear Sir/Madam

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence Number — 002160
Akash Tandoori 185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Attached is the premises licence for the above address in accordance with the Licensing
Act 2003.

You are reminded that the premises licence or a certified copy of the licence must
be kept at the premises while the licence summary, known as Part B, must be
displayed on the premises in a prominent position.

Full details of the Licensing Act regulations can be found on the Home Office website
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/drugs/alcohol/alcohol-licences/

For further information relating to your licence please contact the Licensing Authority at the
address detailed above.

Please note that the granting of a licence under this Act does not remove the need for any
necessary consent under other legislation, such as the Planning Acts. The fact that a
licence has been granted on certain terms does not imply that similar terms will be agreed
under other legislation.

Yours faithfully

Paul Jones
Licensing Officer

LAPR12.doc Page 37

Misc. Act.002160/SJB00655



Page 38



Havering

Ziserryr L ONDON BOROUGH

Premises licence number 002160

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Akash Tandoori
185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday - 12:00 to 23:30

The opening hours of the premises

As above

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies

On supplies only

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Mr Irshadur Rahman
185a High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS
07772 566923

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Not applicable
10f5

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer

Misc. Act./002160/SJB00655 Page 39



Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Mr Irshadur Rahman
185a High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS
07772 566923

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

CER 0911 - Ceredigion Council

Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(a) at atime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised

by a person who holds a personal licence.

3. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff
on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any
irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following: activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or
contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed
to require or encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of
the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell
or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount
available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at a
table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on
the premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent
on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

20f5

Page 40



Mandatory conditions — contd.

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one

person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable

to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to

customers where it is reasonably available.

The responsible person shall ensure that —

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(i) beer or cider: "2 pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure

that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or

supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to

be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to

produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours with the

exception of:

(a) Good Friday 12:00 to 23:30;

(b) Christmas Day 12:00 to 23:30;

(c) New Year’s Eve except on a Sunday 11:00 to the start of permitted hours on
the following day (or if there are no permitted hours on the following day
midnight on 31st December);

(d) New Year’s Eve on a Sunday 12:00 to the start of permitted hours on the
following day (or if there are no permitted hours on the following day
midnight on 31st December).

Subject to the following exceptions no person shall except during the permitted

hours listed above sell or supply alcohol for consumption on or off the premises

or consume in or take from the premises any alcohol. The exceptions are:
3of5

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer

Misc. Act./002160/SJB00655 Page 41



Annex 2 — conditions consistent with the operating schedule — contd.

(a) the consumption of alcohol:

(i) during the first twenty minutes after the permitted hours;

(ii) during the first thirty minutes after the permitted hours by persons
taking meals on the premises provided that the alcohol is provided as
ancillary to the meals;

(b) the taking of alcohol from the premises during the first twenty minutes after
the permitted hours provided it is not supplied or taken in an open
container;

(c) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises or the despatch by
the vendor of the alcohol so ordered;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to or its consumption by any person residing in
the licensed premises;

(e) the taking of alcohol from the licensed premises by a person residing there;

(f) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends
of a person residing there who are bona fide entertained by such person at
that person’s own expense and consumption by those friends of alcohol so
supplied;

(g) the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed
there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence
or the consumption of liquor so supplied if the liquor is supplied at the
expense of their employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the
business on the premises;

(h) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(i) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess being a canteen in
which the sale or supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the
Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s naval,
military or air forces.

3. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time
when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or supplied:

(a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed
with the meal and paid for together with the meal;

(b) for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid
for together with his accommodation.

4. No person under fourteen shall be in the bar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the following applies:

(a) he is the child of the holder of the premises licence;

(b) he resides in the premises but is not employed there;

(c) he is in the bar solely for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the
premises which is not a bar and to or from which there is no other
convenient means of access or egress;

(d) the bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted
and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of
the licence is ancillary.

In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the

consumption of intoxicating liquor; however, an area is not a bar when it is

usual for it to be and it is set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is
only sold or supplied to persons as an ancillary to their table meals.
4 of 5

Page 42



Annex 3 — conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Not applicable

Annex 4 — premises plans

Full premises plans are held by the Licensing Authority of the London Borough of
Havering. The plans reproduced below are not to scale:

AALEL AF Ra mdn A4S oadlS SR BE

- — = -
P DL Pk p - PO T o ST

Al
o

A .1-:5.1:9'-5.-111:-11:

POTRA e AT G AR

A b o i e Ry

T~
50f5
Signed

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer
Misc. Act./002160/SJB00655



This page is intentionally blank.

Page 44



Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

Part B
Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 002160

Premises details

Postal address of premises, if any, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Akash Tandoori
185 High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Monday to Saturday — 10:00 to 00:00
Sunday - 12:00 to 23:30

The opening hours of the premises

As above

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

On supplies only

Name, (registered) address of holder of premises licence

Mr Irshadur Rahman
185a High Street Hornchurch RM11 3XS

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

Not applicable
10f2

Paul Jones, Licensing Officer

Misc. Act./002160/SJB00655 Page 45



Name of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of
alcohol

Mr Irshadur Rahman

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited

Not applicable
20f2

Page 46



	Agenda
	4 REPORT OF THE CLERK
	5 REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER

